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FRED A. /. N, ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Su {ENDENT TO THE COMPANY

1 - MOOSE'MOUNTAIN, LIMITED

(NO PERSONAL LIABILITY)

IRON ORES

SELLWOOD.

viA SUDBURY, ONE g‘ f;
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Mre Chage B, He]‘mann, //
New York City,N.Y.

Dear Carl:-

Septe 23/10

You will remember that in our conversation with Hre,Hansel
that he suggested the possibility of our splitting our diamond drill
cores length wise and leaving one half in the core box %to represent
thé core, the other half was to be taken-in lengths of 5' each and
ground for samplese T 'havé been experimenting with hhe pplitting

oved
of these cores to«dgz\ that it can be done in a manner which may allowe
I find that when we attempt to split the cores they break into short
pieces mot to exceed an inch in length. It is quite important that
our cores be kept inviolate. I am wondering whether having the cores
in such very irregular pieces would not discount their value. It
certainly would not% disocount the value to me especially should the
work be done either by mvself or Mr.Anderson but a question arises
Wh;ﬁher it would discount the value of these cores to some one who
might have access t0 them and whose impression night be a matter of

considerable importance and who knew nothing of uws or the circum=
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stances which brought the cores to the condition in which they find

thene



